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Weeks, Dustin B.

From: PRPS SYSTEM NOTIFICATION [PRPS_Trial@uspto.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 11:35 PM
To: jblake@merchantgould.com; mfedowitz@merchantgould.com; Ettinger, Heather; Robinson,

Joseph R.; Weeks, Dustin B.; Ettinger, Heather
Subject: Party filing notice received - IPR2015-00990

UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
PATENT TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

Filing Courtesy Notice

Please note the following filing:

Case Number: IPR2015-00990

Filer: NPS Pharmaceuticals, Inc. of Bedminster, NJ

Filing Date: 1/20/2016

Document List
Paper Name Type Paper / Exhibit Number

Declaration of John
F Carpenter in
Support of Patent
Owner's Response
(Redacted)

Exhibit 2148

Declaration of
Gordon Rausser in
Support of Patent
Owner's Response
to the Petition
(Redacted)

Exhibit 2149
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Questions regarding this receipt should be directed to the Patent Trial and Appeal Board at 571-272-7822.
This e-mail is computer-generated. Do not reply because this e-mail address is not monitored.
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